From: Ccnso-council on behalf of Katrina Sataki

To: "ccNSO Council”

Subject: [censo-council] FW: [CORRECTION] Notice of Board Approval of FY20 IANA Budget
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:38:28 AM

Attachments: 31 Jan 2019 Notice to Empowered Community on FY20 IANA Budaet.pdf

ATT00001.txt

Dear Colleagues,

This triggers a 21 days long Rejection Action Petition Period.
Next step — | will inform the community accordingly.

Kind regards,

{atrina

From: Peg Rettino [mailto:peg.rettino@icann.org]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:26 AM

To: ecadmin@icann.org; chair@nro.net; maureen.hilyard@gmail.com; katrina@nic.lv; Drazek, Keith
<kdrazek@verisign.com>; Manal Ismail <manal@tra.gov.eg>

Cc: Cherine Chalaby <cherine.chalaby@board.icann.org>; Goran Marby <goran.marby@icann.org>
Subject: [CORRECTION] Notice of Board Approval of FY20 IANA Budget

Greetings,

Attached please find the *corrected™ notice.

My apologies for any inconvenience.

Best,
Peg

Peg Rettino

Project Specialist & Executive Assistant to John Jeffrey
General Counsel and Secretary

ICANN

12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90094

peg.rettino@icann.org

Skype: peg.rettino

Direct: 310-301-3868
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31 January 2019

Empowered Community Administration
(ecadmin@icann.org)

Address Supporting Organization

(via Chair, Aftab Siddiqui)

At-Large Advisory Community

(via Chair, Maureen Hilyard)

Country Code Names Supporting Organization
(via Chair, Katrina Sataki)

Generic Names Supporting Organization

(via Chair, Keith Drazek)

Governmental Advisory Committee

(via Chair, Manal Ismail)

RE: Notice of Board Approval of FY20 IANA Budget

To the Decisional Participants in the Empowered Community and the Empowered Community
Administration:

Pursuant to Section 22.4(b)(v) of the ICANN Bylaws (at
https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/governance/bylaws-en/#article22), this serves as notice
to the EC Administration and Decisional Participants in the Empowered Community that on 27
January 2019 the ICANN Board approved the FY20 IANA Budget. The resolution approving the
FY20 IANA Budget will be posted in accordance with the ICANN Bylaws and available at
https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/2017-board-meetings.

The FY20 IANA Budget is available at page 6 of the FY20 Operating Plan and Budget, at
https://www.icann.org/en/system/files/files/adopted-iana-opplan-budget-fy20-30jan19-en.pdf .

Best Regards,

S
e
g

John O. Jeffrey
General Counsel & Secretary
ICANN

cc: Cherine Chalaby, Chair, Board of Directors, ICANN
Goran Marby, President and CEO, ICANN

[ ]
One World, One Internet

icann.org
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Ccnso-council mailing list

Ccnso-council@icann.org

https://mm.icann.org/mailman/listinfo/ccnso-council


From: Peg Rettino <peg.rettino@icann.org>

Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 1:21 PM

To: "ecadmin@icann.org" <ecadmin@icann.org>, "chair@nro.net" <chair@nro.net>,
"maureen.hilyard@gmail.com" <maureen.hilyard@gmail.com>, "katrina@nic.lv"
<katrina@nic.lv>, "Drazek, Keith" <kdrazek@verisign.com>, Manal Ismail <manal@tra.gov.eg>

Cc: Cherine Chalaby <cherine.chalaby@board.icann.org>, Goran Marby

<goran.marby@icann.org>
Subject: Notice of Board Approval of FY20 IANA Budget

Greetings,

Please see the attached notice sent on behalf of John Jeffrey.

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
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